BID 16/14
Administrating Services of the GS/OAS Self-Insured Health Care Plan.
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 2— ANSWERS IN BLUE
Question 1: Do you have claim reports which separate the domestic from international employees? For each group, what percentage of claims is incurred in the United States?
 
Answer:  For additional details about the claims experience by the domestic vs. international employees (actives and retirees), please refer to Document 1: Claims Experience 2013 attached. Historically, this same trend has been similar for the past years. Please also find attached Document 7: OAS Paid Claims Report_ONLY INTERANTIONAL, a report on claims from subscribers living outside the United States, paid from October 2011 through September 2014.  Note that this information will be a roll up of the entire account. Participant bidders can back out the international claims dollars from the overall totals on the previously submitted reports.
Question 2: Can the claim data be broken out between actives, underage 65 and over age 65 employees?
Answer:  Please find attached Document 8: OAS Paid Claims Over Under 65.
Question 3: The enrollment data seems to looks to include both the domestic and international employees.  Can this also be broken out between domestic and international?  Can it also be broken out by actives, underage 65 and over age 65?
Answer: Please find attached Document 9: OAS Enrollment Over Under 65. Additionally please note that Annex III – Format 3: Employee Census can be filtered to obtain information: i) for active employees’ Duty Station (USA = Domestic and All Other = International) which will determine where an active employee lives and how benefits are applied; and ii) for retirees’ Country (USA = Domestic and All Other = International) which will determine where a retiree lives and how benefits are applied.

Question 4: The document labeled – OAS – Enrollment totals by tier (Subscribers) – Medical/Dental provides monthly medical and dental participation information through May 2014.  If possible, can you please provide participation information for June 2014?  Doing so allows us to match up the subscriber participation with the plan experience/utilization information provided through June of 2014

 
 

Answer: Please refer to Document 3: OAS_Subscribers and Members by Product by Level of Coverage by Month. (Note this was answered in Q&A No 1 Question# 15 previously sent)

 

Question 5: Does the medical and dental claims experience included in the CareFirst Annual Renewal Analysis and the Annex III – Format 2: Claims Experience document include both domestic (in U.S.) and international (out of U.S.) claims experience for both active and retiree groups?  If not, can you please provide?
 

Answer: For additional details about the claims experience by the domestic vs. international employees (actives and retirees), please refer to Document 1: Claims Experience 2013 attached. Historically, this same trend has been similar for the past years. Please also find attached Document 7: OAS Paid Claims Report_ONLY INTERANTIONAL, a report on claims from subscribers living outside the United States, paid from October 2011 through September 2014.  Note that this information will be a roll up of the entire account. Participant bidders can back out the international claims dollars from the overall totals on the previously submitted reports. (Note this was answered in Q&A No 1 Question # 7 previously sent).
 

 

Question 6: Can you confirm that retiree medical claims are covered under the current stop-loss coverage and if so, that you wish to continue doing so under any new arrangement.

 

Answer: Yes, retirees are included under the stop loss arrangement and the GS/OAS wishes to continue this way.
 

Question 7: Utilization information in Format 7: BICC30759 Medical Repricing for Release contains the following incomplete records:

 

· 67 records with invalid zip codes (labeled as 99999) 

· 896 records with missing procedure codes (labeled with *)

In order to meet the current proposal response due date of October 23rd, we need to proceed with our repricing process, but will exclude these incomplete records.  Can you please confirm that is an acceptable approach, or provide further direction in that regard.

 

Answer:  

· The records with code 99999 refer to claims incurred outside of the United States.

· The* refers to claims where an unknown code was attached to the claim for services rendered outside of the United States. 

· Yes, we feel that excluding these incomplete records given the due date of the proposal response, is an acceptable approach with regard to the best way to proceed 

 

